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From: Gaddie, Ronald K.

Sent: Sunday, july 17, 2011 2:02 PM
To: Jim Troupis

Subject: RE: Revised timing

http://ashlandcurrent.com/article/11/07/13/democracy-campaign-offers-alternative-redistricting-

Ronald Keith Gaddie

Professor of Political Science

Editor, Social Science Quarterly
The University of Oklahoma

455 West Lindsey Street, Room 222
Norman, OK 73019-2001

Phone 405-325-4989

Fax 405-325-0718

E-mail: rkgaddie@ou.edu
http://faculty-staff.ou.edu/G/Ronaid.K.Gaddie-1
http://socialsciencequatrterly.org

From: Jim Troupis [jrtroupis@troupistawoffice.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 1:34 PM

To: Gaddie, Ronald K.; tottman

Cc: adam foltz; McLeod, Eric M (22257); Taffora, Raymond P (22244)
Subject: RE: Revised timing

I can call you now if you would like. On the cell? Or after 5 if you would like.

James R. Troupis

Troupis Law Office LLC
jrtroupis@troupislawoffice.com
ph. 608-807-4096

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original

and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Gaddie, Ronald K. [mailto:rkgaddie@ou.edu]

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 1:33 PM

To: tottman

Cc: adam foltz; Jim Troupis; MclLeod, Eric M (22257); Taffora, Raymond P (22244)
Subject: Revised timing

I am ready to talk.

Ronald Keith Gaddie

Professor of Political Science

Editor, Social Science Quarterly
The University of Oklahoma

455 West Lindsey Street, Room 222
Norman, OK 73019-2001
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Phone 405-325-4989

Fax 405-325-0718

E-mail: rkgaddie@ou.edu
httg:[[fgcglg—staff.ou.edu[G[Ronald.K.Gaddie—l
http://socialsciencequarterly.org

From: tottman [tottman@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 11:40 AM

To: Gaddie, Ronald K.

Cc: adam foltz; Jim Troupis; McLeod, Eric M (22257); Taffora, Raymond P (22244)
Subject: Wisconsin Hispanic Districts

Keith,

Jim Troupis asked that I have you take a look at the amendment that was adopted in committee on the hispanic
districts. Here is the link to the interactive maps: http:/legis.wisconsin.gov/ltsb/redistricting/bills.htm

Amendment 2 was the configuration that was adopted. The HVAP in AD 8 is 60.5 % and in AD 9 it is
54%. The incumbent lives in AD 8 and AD 9 is open under all alternatives.

There was testimony by 2 different hispanic groups in favor of the configuration in amendment 2. No one that
I'm aware of testified in favor of either the bill configuration (AD 8 HVAP 57.2%, AD 9 HVAP 57.2%) or in
favor of amendment 1 (AD 8 HVAP 64%, AD 9 HVAP 50%).

Jim was gong to call you later today to get your thoughts if you have a chance to take a look at the amendment.

Thanks,

Tad Ottman
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